
ALL INFOPNATICM CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-29-2009 BY 65179 	JS 

From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 	1  
From: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/A1 
.To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVF GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI 
Subject: Meeting  with! 	 lat DOJ 
Sent: 2005-02-09 
Date: 2005-02-09 	 b2 
X-Folder: DO 
X-Text: 1300 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-- I thought I would co to this..., 

.17c 

	Original Mesqaap 	 
From: 	 1(CTD) (FBI) 
Se t: Tuesday. P=pruary 08, 2005 12:40 PM  
To: I(CTD) (FBIli 	 il (CTD) (FBI) ;I  
(OGC) 	• 	 I(DO) (OGA)—I'BI ; 	 I (CTD) (FBI); 

1 	 1 (CTD) (FBI) 	'. 	' 
Subject: Meeting with] 	 lat DOJ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Per AD Hulon's request, I am setting up a meeting with 	  and 
members at the.DAG.'s office to discuss,isSues relative to our mission 
overseas in Iraq that could possibly impact our mission in Afghan. 	 • 
Specifically, we want to.try and iron out a few issues: the' intel—v. criminal 
argument when questioning detainees (Iraq and/or Afghan); the use of 
admonishments; DOD's role in the criminal process (their reluctance to id' 
themselves after a'SSE); and any other issue that -has come up recently in Iraq 
and possibly Afghan. 
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Tentatively the meeting zis scheduled for 3pm on Friday at main justice, room 
4133. 

I need to send names tOi 	 I' f  those that can 	b6 
and should be there. P ease advise if you can make it and/or send a stand-in b7C 
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